Interstate Shellfish Sanitation Conference
209-2 Dawson Road

Columbia, SC 29223
Phone: 803-788-7559

Fax: 803-788-7576
Email: issc@issc.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Vibrio Validation Subcommittee Members
h\u—‘hﬂ-ﬂ-—

FROM: Ken B. Moore, Executive Director Koo ®.
DATE: November 19, 2010

RE: 2010-2011 Subcommittee Charges

This letter is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Chairman to the 2010-2011 Vibrio
Validation Subcommittee. Lori Howell will serve as Subcommittee Chairperson.

The Vibrio Validation Subcommittee is assigned the following tasks for 2010-2011:

o Develop a draft proposal to address Validation/Verification Guidelines for Shellfish
without Vibrio Labeling Claims for review at the January 2011 VMC meeting.

If you are unable to participate in the activities of this subcommittee, please contact us at
803-788-7559 or issc@issc.org. Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and we
look forward to working with you. Your Subcommittee Chairperson will be contacting you
soon.
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2010-2011 ISSC Vibrio Validation Subcommittee Roster

Chair:

Howell, Lori

lahowell@spinneycreek.com

Blodgett, Bob

robert.blodgett@fda.hhs.gov

Bowers, John

john.bowers@fda.hhs.gov

Depaola, Andy

angelo.depaola@fda.hhs.gov

Garrido, Victor

VMGA@ufl.edu

Heil, David heild@doacs.state.fl.us

Moore, Ken Kmoore2@issc.org

Rainosek, Al rainosek@jaquarl.usouthal.edu
Ruple, Angela angela.ruple@noaa.gov

Wiles, Kirk Kirk.Wiles@dshs.state.tx.us

Wright, Anita

AWright@mail.ifas.ufl.edu




